Booth, Elliott

From: Before You Dig <BeforeYouDig@northerngas.co.uk>

Sent: 17 January 2024 08:11

To: YorkshireGreen

Subject: RE: EXT:Information Request from Secretary of State - Yorkshire Green
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

You don't often get email from beforeyoudig@northerngas.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good Morning,

NGN has a number of gas assets in the vicinity of some of the identified “site development” locations. It is a
possibility that some of these sites could be recorded as Major Accident Hazard Pipelines(MAHP), whilst other sites
could contain High Pressure gas and as such there are Industry recognised restrictions associated to these
installations which would effectively preclude close and certain types of development. The regulations now include
“Population Density Restrictions” or limits within certain distances of some of our “HP” assets.

The gas assets mentioned above form part of the Northern Gas Networks “bulk supply” High Pressure Gas
Transmission” system and are registered with the HSE as Major Accident Hazard Pipelines.

Any damage or disruption to these assets is likely to give rise to grave safety, environmental and security of supply
issues.

NGN would expect you or anyone involved with the site (or any future developer) to take these restrictions into
account and apply them as necessary in consultation with ourselves. We would be happy to discuss specific sites
further or provide more details at your locations as necessary.

If you give specific site locations, we would be happy to provide gas maps of the area which include the locations of
our assets.

(In terms of High Pressure gas pipelines, the routes of our MAHP’s have already been lodged with members of the
local Council’s Planning Department)

Kind regards,

Administration Assistant
Before You Dig

Northern Gas Networks
1st Floor, 1 Emperor Way
Doxford Park
Sunderland

SR3 3XR

My working days are Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday 08:00am — 16:30pm
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www.northerngasnetworks.co.uk




facebook.com/northerngasnetworks
twitter.com/ngngas

Alternative contact:
beforeyoudig@northerngas.co.uk

he network
Get involved! Have your say in the future of your gas network and win great prizes, by taking part in our BIG

customer survey at together.northerngasnetworks.co.uk Keep posted to take part in a range of activities from
workshops to roadshows. Together, we are the network.

Northern Gas Networks Limited (05167070) | Northern Gas Networks Operations Limited (03528783) | Northern Gas Networks
Holdings Limited (05213525) | Northern Gas Networks Pensions Trustee Limited (05424249) | Northern Gas Networks Finance
Plc (05575923). Registered address: 1100 Century Way, Thorpe Park Business Park, Colton, Leeds LS15 8TU. Northern Gas
Networks Pension Funding Limited Partnership (5L032251). Registered address: 1st Floor Citypoint, 65 Haymarket Terrace,
Edinburgh, Scotland, EH12 5HD. For information on how we use your details please read our Personal Data Privacy Notice

From: YorkshireGreen <YorkshireGreen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 January 2024 17:14

To: YorkshireGreen <YorkshireGreen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: EXT:Information Request from Secretary of State - Yorkshire Green

External email! - Think before you click
Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached letter from the Secretary of State which requests further information on
the proposed Yorkshire Green Energy Enablement Project.

Responses to the requested information should be submitted by email only to:
YorkshireGreen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk by 23.59 on Tuesday 30 January 2024.

Kind regards,

7&%% Elliott Booth (He/Him)
il Case Officer

The Planning The Planning Inspectorate
Inspectorate

,@PINSgov Eﬂ The Planning Inspectorate @ planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.



Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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